From: Peter Shelley <Pshelley@clf.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2015 6:01 PM

To: Hoffer, Melissa (AGO)

Cc: Schofield, Seth (AGQ); Courchesne, Christophe (AGO)
Subject: Re: Navy Yard Four affirmed!
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Been there, done that but were | to be tempted, MA would top my list.
Ok K R R R Kk Ok ok ke ok Sk k ok R kR % Ask me how to support ocean conservation!

On Sep 9, 2015, at 1:58 PM, Hoffer, Melissa (AGO)

<Melissa.Hoffer@ MassMail.State. MA.US<mailto:Melissa.Hoffer@MassMail.State. MA.US>> wrote:

Thanks, Peter and great to hear from you. We are very pleased with the decision.

Why don’t you just come over here and make it easier? ©

From: Peter Shelley [mailto:Pshelley@clf.org]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Schofield, Seth (AGQ)

Cc: Courchesne, Christophe (AGO); Hoffer, Melissa (AGQ)
Subject: RE: Navy Yard Four affirmed!

And Melissa and Christophe, let this email be fair notice that | plan to “headhunt” Seth at every possible opportunity. As
you no doubt recognize, he is a fantastic attorney and a champion of the public trust in the Commonwealth. Hope all is

well. This is a great decision.

Peter Shelley
Interim President
Conservation Law Foundation

62 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02110

P:617-850-1/54
E: pshelley@clf.org<mailto:pshelley@clf.org>

For a thriving New England

<image001.jpg>
Save our in-boxes! http://emailcharter.org<Save%200ur%20in-boxes!%20http:/emailcharter.org>

From: Schofield, Seth (AGO) [mailto:Seth.Schofield@MassMail.State.MA.US]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 10:56 AM

AGOA00000085
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Gov-Elect Healey Names Climate Chief

Former CLF staffer Melissa Hoffer to oversee administration climate efforts

DECEMBER 19, 2022
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December 19, 2022 (BOSTON, MA) — Massachusetts Governor-Elect Maura Healey has
appointed Melissa Hoffer Climate Chief for the new administration. Conservation Law

Foundation (CLF) released the following statement in response.



Biography

Christophe Courchesne has litigated environmental cases for nearly two decades. Before joining
Vermont Law and Graduate School in 2022, he was Deputy Chief of the Energy and Environment
Bureau and Assistant Attorney General at the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office, leading work
on the climate crisis, federal policy, environmental and racial justice, and clean energy. Prior to his
bureau leadership, Professor Courchesne was Chief of the Environmental Protection Division at the
AG’s Office, with oversight of the division’s civil enforcement docket, federal litigation and advocacy
challenging Trump-era regulatory rollbacks, and defense of Massachusetts environmental agencies.
Professor Courchesne was previously a Senior Attorney at Conservation Law Foundation, an associate
in the environmental, energy, and land use practices at Goodwin Procter LLP, and a law clerk for the
Honorable Robert Cordy at the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court. He has been admitted to
practice in Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Vermont and various federal courts.



From: Sandy Levine <SlLevine@clf.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 6:16 PM
To: Courchesne, Christophe (AGO)

Cc: Diana Chace

Subject: NH office of energy & planning?

Hi Christophe —

Diana Chace, (copied on this email) a very capable and long-time volunteer in the VT CLF office on energy issues
recently graduated with a Masters degree from VT Law School. She has an interview on Monday at the NH office of
energy and planning. Would you be willing to talk with her and share any insights you might have on this office?
THANKS & | hope you are well. | miss youl!

Sandy

Sandra Levine
Senior Attorney
Conservation Law Foundation

15 East State Street, Suite 4
Montpelier, VT 05602-3010

P: 802-223-5992 X.4013
c: I

E: slevine@clf.org

ol

conservation law fToundatien



From: Courchesne, Christophe (AGO)

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2015 10:08 PM
To: tirwin@clf.org; NJPeress@edf.org
Subject: Gov. Hassan

Seems more on my side since I moved to this office than when we were a few blocks away!

http://governor.nh.gov/media/news/2015/pr-2015-11-04-clean-power.htm

Christophe Courchesne

Assistant Attorney General

Chief, Environmental Protection Division
Office of Attorney General Maura Healey
One Ashburton Place

Boston, MA 02108
Christophe.Courchesne(@state.ma.us
(617) 963-2423




From: I

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 10:06 PM

To: tilly pick

Cc: mIori.ehrlich@mahouse.gov;_
elidia.berg@mahouse.gov; Courchesne, Christophe (AGO); Caitlin Peale; Carol
Baroudi; Northbound

Subject: Re: Looking forward to Tues Jan 5 BASG eve with you!

Will do!

On Dec 30, 2015, at 5:04 PM, tilly pick <tpick(@tillypick.com> wrote:

Perfect. It'd be great if you could do 1-2 min about the Sustainable Solutions Lab. Our hope is Caitlin will
do the same for the Conservation Law Foundation. Probably as quick intros before the screening, but
perhaps after. Thank you! tp

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:45 PM

To: tilly pick <tpick@tillypick.com>

ce: NG ori.chrlich@mahouse.gov; _ Elidia.Berg@ma
house.gov: Christophe.Courchesne@massmail.state.ma.us; Caitlin Peale <cpeale@clf.org>; Carol
Baroudi <cbaroudi@arrow.com>; Northbound <holly@northboundventures.com>

Subject: Re: Looking forward to Tues Jan 5 BASG eve with you!

Hi Tilly and friends:

Is there any expectation that T will say something? I would like 2 minutes just to mention what
the (brand-new) Sustainable Solutions Lab was formed to do, so that people start thinking of it as
a potential resource in the future. But unless you need me, I don’t expect to say anything else,
except perhaps in the Q& A period.

Okay?

Bob

On Dec 30, 2015, at 3:30 PM, tilly pick <tpick@tillypick.com> wrote:

Hi Eric, Lori, Christophe, Caitlin and Bob.

I hope you’re having a wonderful holiday and as excited as we are about next Tuesday’s
BASG event. It's one thing to know that we need to transition to a clean energy
economy. It’s an entirely separate and much bigger thing to actually do it. You live it
daily in many cases, | know. Visiting with a friend in Ashtabula, OH, a few weeks ago
made the difficulty of the transition real for me like it had never been before.



From: Caitlin Peale Sloan <CPeale@clf.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:20 PM

To: Caitlin Peale Sloan

Subject: You're invited! CLF Holiday Celebration | Tue, Dec. 15, 4:30-7:30pm
Attachments: image001.png; image002.jpg

P g U B A WP Nl
| You are cordially invited to the

, | Conservation Law Foundation /

< 2015 Holiday Celebration |

December 15%, 2015 ,

4:30 PM - 7:30 PM b

62 Summer Street, 2* Floor |
Boston, MA 02110

Join us for an evening
of holiday cheer and refreshments as we
celebrate our shared efforts working for a
cleaner, healthier environment for all

RSVP online by 12/8 at
www.clfholidav2015.eventbrite.com

Dear Friends,

Conservation Law Foundation invites you to join us for our annual Holiday Celebration at our Boston office on
Tuesday, December 15th at 4:30-7:30pm.

We'd like to take the opportunity to celebrate with our friends and colleagues another momentous year in our collective
work to solve some of the most pressing environmental challenges facing the people and natural resources of
Massachusetts and the region.

We welcome you for refreshments and holiday cheer to celebrate our shared efforts and successes!

Please register online here by Tuesday, December 8th. Dress is business casual. Arrive anytime between 4:30pm-
7:30pm. We hope you can join us!

Warm regards,

AGOA00000170
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